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1001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814 • www.CalRecycle.ca.gov • (916) 322-4027

P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812 

March 28, 2012
To:  All Prospective Contractors
RE:  “Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation    Program, DRR11055”
Addendum No. 2
To the Request for Qualifications (DRR11055)

Below are questions received in response to this RFQ:

Q1.  
Who is the current consultant for the contract? 

A1.
Ninyo & Moore, Inc. of San Diego.
Q2.
In the item titled “Document Printing”, you indicate that all paper must have a minimum of 100% post consumer recycled content fiber.  Was this a typo?
A2.
No, this was not a typo.

Q3.
What $ value of work was completed on the current contract?

A4.
The latest balance sheet for this environmental services contract was estimated at $287,000 in work orders.

Q5.
Where are the sites located for this project?

A5.
The sites include both office and field investigation work, and will be located throughout the state of California.   The Closed, Illegal, and Abandoned (CIA) Site Investigation Program supports local enforcement agencies in 58 jurisdictions across the state. Project locations have included San Diego County, Orange County, Los Angeles County, San Francisco Bay Area, Sacramento County, and San Joaquin County.

Q6.
Could you please clarify Item 3 below. In the past, most projects under this contract have been less than 100 K for the individual sites. (In the previous RFQ, Addendum No. 1 for this contract, when this question was asked, it was indicated this would be acceptable.) We would like to confirm that this is acceptable for the current RFQ. Thank you. 

A6.
Yes we will consider qualifying experience for projects under $100K.  Most of the projects performed under the CIA contract are under $100K.   

The following section has been revised in the RFQ solicitation to reflect the removal of the cost requirement for qualifying experience:

D. PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
Include appropriate experience for both the submitting entity and any proposed subcontractors in this part of the Statement of Qualifications. Reproduce this page for each project listed and add a supplemental numbering system at the bottom of the page (e.g., six projects listed, first page would be SOQ-6, Sheet 1 of 6). 

To be considered in the evaluation, projects must meet the following requirements: 

1. Involves types of work listed in Section V, Work to Be Performed, of the RFQ. 

 
2. Be successfully completed within the last 5 years. 

 
3. Be of a minimum contract amount of $100,000 for the submitting entity or $25,000 for  
    
    subcontractors. 

Q7.
How many copies of the proposal, with one set of originals, are to be submitted?  5 or 6?

A7.
The Proposer is required to submit all required documents in the following format:

· One original, non-bound hard copy marked “Original” 

· Six bound, hard copies marked “Copy” 

· One electronic copy on disc or compact disc viewable by Adobe Acrobat Reader.  Entire proposal, including any attachments will preferably be saved as a single document.  

It is the submitting Proposer’s responsibility to ensure that the electronic copy is formatted in Adobe Acrobat Reader and viewable by CalRecycle. 
Q8.
Can CalRecycle provide electronic versions of the Attachments in Microsoft Word format?

A8.
An electronic version of the DRR11055 solicitation package (including the Attachments) is now available in Microsoft Word format.   Please refer to the CalRecycle contracts website at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/  to download it.

Q9.
In Section V:  Description of Work under Work Plans, Number 7 states that payment and performance bonds will be required.  Because this contract is to be used for characterization purposes and not site cleanup, will CalRecycle consider removing the requirement for Bonds?

A9.
No, this requirement cannot be removed, as we require bonding for this contract. 
Q10.
In Section VI:  Cost and Payment Provisions under Insurance, CalRecycle is requesting $5,000,000 in umbrella or excess liability insurance.  Will CalRecycle consider capping the umbrella or excess liability insurance at $2,000,000?

A10.
No.
Q11.
Since this is a professional services contract and not a construction contract, will CalRecycle consider making the following addition to the General Terms and Conditions 610, 

“Exhibit C”?

5. INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and save harmless the State, its officers, agents and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged by “the negligence or willful misconduct of the” Contractor in the performance of this Agreement.    

A11.
No.
Q12.
Will CalRecycle consider making the following modifications to the Special Terms and Conditions? 
16. INSURANCE: When required, the Contractor must provide: 1) a Certificate of Insurance insuring “its operations in the performance of this Agreement” CalRecycle, and/or 2) verification of Worker’s Compensation insurance. The Contractor must provide said Certificate of Insurance and/or verification to CalRecycle within ten (10) days after notification of CalRecycle’s intent to award the Agreement. The Agreement will not be executed nor can work begin unless said Certificate of Insurance and/or verification is provided to CalRecycle.

A12.
No.
Q13.
Since this is a professional services contract and not a construction contract, will CalRecycle consider removing the following from the Special Terms and Conditions?

 
19. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: It is the intent of this Contract that individual projects 
proceed in an uninterrupted manner from the date of commencement until all work 
contemplated in the Contract/Work Order has been completed. The Contract/Work 
Order authorized by CalRecycle Staff, and accepted by the Contractor shall include the 
number of days authorized to complete the project. All parties to the Contract agree 
that CalRecycle will sustain damage for any day on which the Contractor arbitrarily 
suspends operations, or fails to prosecute the work. It is and will be impracticable 
and extremely difficult to ascertain and determine the actual damage which CalRecycle 
will sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay; and it is therefore agreed that 
the Contractor will pay to CalRecycle the sum of $1,000 for each day on which the 
Contractor fails to perform work in accordance with the approved schedule without 
the approval of CalRecycle staff. The Contractor agrees to pay said liquidated damages 
herein provided for, and further agrees that CalRecycle may deduct the amount thereof 
from any moneys due or that may become due the Contractor under the Contract. 
The Contractor shall not be assessed liquidated damages when the delay in 
completing the project is caused by the state.
A13.
No.
Q14.
I was wondering if there were any bid results available for the above mentioned project for the 2010 listing of this particular project. 
A14.
This contract is an RFQ and is awarded based on qualifications.  The bid or contractor rates are negotiated after the RFQ is awarded.  Please see Attachment 2 for an example of negotiated fee schedules from the previous contract.

Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 1 for the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program (DRR11055) is a listing of contractors who have signed up to be included on CalRecycle’s interested parties listing.

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me at 916.341.6120 or at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst
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	Contact Name
	Company
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail
	SB
	DVBE

	Rayna Feliciano
	Converse Consultants
	Monrovia
	CA
	91016
	rfeliciano@converseconsultants.com
	 
	 

	Irene Chang
	Northgate Environmental Management Inc.
	Oakland
	CA
	94612
	irene.chang@ngem.com
	x
	 

	Ed Boisson
	SAIC
	San Rafael
	CA
	94903
	edward.t.boisson@saic.com
	 
	 

	Dennis Nakamoto
	Wallace-Kuhl & Associates
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691
	dnakamoto@wallace-kuhl.com
	x
	 

	David McAlister
	Tetra Tech GEO
	Irvine
	CA
	92514
	david.mcalister@tetratech.com
	 
	 

	Annie Mager
	Andregg Geomatics
	Auburn
	CA
	95603
	amager@andregg.com
	x
	 

	Heather Benfield
	Tetra Tech, Inc.
	Pasadena
	CA
	91107
	heather.benfield@tetratech.com
	 
	 

	Laurie Carroll
	SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologists, Inc.
	Redding
	CA
	96001
	lcarroll@shn-engr.com
	x
	 

	Royce Parker
	Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI)
	Cypress
	CA
	90630
	royce.parker@psiusa.com
	 
	 

	Erika Bennett
	Wayne Perry, Inc.
	Buena Park
	CA
	90621
	ebennett@wpinc.com
	 
	 

	Denise Duffy
	Denise Duffy & Associates
	Monterey
	CA
	93940
	info@ddaplanning.com
	x
	 

	Source Management
	Onvia, Inc.
	Seattle
	 WA
	 
	
	 
	 

	Henry F Johnson
	Greenleaf Industries, Inc.
	Los Angeles, CA
	CA
	     90056
	rrllc@sbcglobal.net
	x
	 

	Jacob Bender
	Leland Hoffman, Inc.
	San Diego
	CA
	92113
	jacob@lelandhoffman.com
	x
	x

	Jeannie Brown
	Enercon Services, Inc.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95821
	jrbrown@enercon.com
	 
	 

	Andrew Campbell
	Environmental Cost Management, Inc.
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	acampbell@ecostmanage.com
	x
	 

	Abby Matthews
	Northgate Environmental Management
	Oakland
	CA
	94612
	abby.matthews@ngem.com
	x
	 

	Michael van den Enden
	Apex Envirotech, Inc.
	Gold River
	CA
	95670
	mikev@apexenvirotech.com
	 
	 

	Kate Bridges
	Cogstone
	Orange
	CA
	92865
	kbridges@cogstone.com
	x
	 

	Nance Rivers
	Construction Bidboard, Inc
	San Diego
	CA
	92130
	nrivers@ebidboard.com
	 
	 

	Bob Healy
	URS Corp
	San Jose
	CA
	95113
	Bob.healy@urs.com
	
	

	Vernon Elarth
	URS Corp
	San Jose
	CA
	     95113
	vernon.elarth@urs.com
	
	

	Angela Robinson


	GHD
	Santa Rosa
	CA
	     95404
	angie.robinson@ghd.com
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